Agenda Item IV.4

Bristol Town Administrator

From: Jill Marsano <jill@vtums.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2022 9:44 AM

To: Bristol Town Administrator; Treasurer; Bristol Clerk

Cc: Cy Marsano; Logan Marsano

Subject: Quote for New High Lift Pump at Bristol Pump House vs Rebuild
Attachments: Est_603_from_Vermont_Pump__Fabrication_Inc_11032.pdf; Est_604

_from_Vermont_Pump__Fabrication_Inc_11032.pdf

Valerie, Anthony & Sharon,
Attached are the 2 quotes from VT Pump & Fabrication

Quote 603 - New Pump $15,995,84 (2 Weeks Lead Time)
Quote 604 - Rebuild Old Pump $15,692.79 (12 Weeks Lead Time)

Our recommendation is to order the new complete pump from VT Pump for $15,995.84 as it will be more
expensive to refurbish the old pump since the quote above does not include the additional cost to have the
motor refurbished by Pioneer Motors, part of the rebuild process. In addition, this new pump leaves us with a
spare motor on the old pump.

Please run this by the commission for approval to utilize the capitol fund to purchase the new pump at
your earliest convenience so that we have a spare high lift pump at the pump house.

Thanks,
Jill M.
Jill Marsano

Owner/President
VTUMS Vermont Utility Management Services, LLC

Please leave us a Google Review!
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Vermont Pump & Fabrication, Inc ES ti ma te

284 East River Road
Lincoln, VT 05443 Date Estimate #

4/19/2022 603

Name / Address

Town of Bristol
P.O. Box 249
Bristol, VT 05443

Terms Rep Equipment Ser# Qty.
net 30 2.5YHB-CC Parts 91572 1
Description Qty Each Total
Cornell Pump Parts to Convert 4YB-CC to 2.5YHB-CC 1115,995.84 15,995.84
Lead Time : 2 weeks
Shipping from Cornell Pump will be added to invoice 1 0.00

e . . . 0
Terms and Conditions: Net 30 days. If payment is not recieved prior to or on the due date a 1 1/2% Subtotal

per month late charge will be applied to your account. You and we agree that any legal actions $15,995.84
relating or services performedd, shall be governed by, construed, and enforced in accordance with
the laws of the state of Vermont and shall be instituted in the courts of Addison County, Vermont Sales Tax (6_00/0) $0.00

TOtaI $15,995.84




Vermont Pump & Fabrication, Inc ES ti ma te

284 East River Road
Lincoln, VT 05443 Date Estimate #

4/19/2022 604

Name / Address

Town of Bristol
P.O. Box 249
Bristol, VT 05443

Terms Rep Equipment Ser# Qty.
net 30 2.5YH-CC 75-2 1
Description Qty Each Total
New Style Cornell Pump with Cycloseal 2.5YH-CC-75-2, 400GPM 1]15,692.79 15,692.79
@ 375TDH, 75 HP Motor 3/460/60 ODP, NSF-61 Potable Water
Lead Time : 12 Weeks
Shipping from Cornell Pump will be addes to Invoice 0.00

e . . . 0
Terms and Conditions: Net 30 days. If payment is not recieved prior to or on the due date a 1 1/2% Subtotal

per month late charge will be applied to your account. You and we agree that any legal actions $15,692.79
relating or services performedd, shall be governed by, construed, and enforced in accordance with
the laws of the state of Vermont and shall be instituted in the courts of Addison County, Vermont Sales Tax (6_00/0) $0.00

TOtaI $15,692.79
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